

From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 7/26/2013 1:31:10 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Sonoma Tree Meeting

Meredith:
1:00 pm on the 28th works for us.
Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500
Los Angeles, CA 90013
Office (213) 576-7015

-----Original Message-----

From: Allen, Meredith [<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>]
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 11:24 AM
To: Fugere, Raymond G.
Subject: Re: Sonoma Tree Meeting

Ray,
Would 1:00 on the 28th work?
Thanks,
Meredith

On Jul 23, 2013, at 1:21 PM, "Fugere, Raymond G." <raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Meredith:
> Thanks for the update on the NERC meeting. Also the 7th and 16th of August does not work for our side.
> However, August 19th (except 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm) or August 28 (between 1:00 pm and 4:00 pm).

> Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
> Program & Project Supervisor
> Safety and Enforcement Division
> 320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500
> Los Angeles, CA 90013
> Office (213) 576-7015
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Allen, Meredith [<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>]
> Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 5:47 PM
> To: Fugere, Raymond G.

> Subject: RE: Sonoma Tree Meeting
>
> Ray,
>
> I just heard that the NERC meeting may need to be rescheduled given availability of our NERC lead. I will keep you posted.

>
> Would either August 7 anytime or August 16 in the am work for the veg meeting?
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Fugere, Raymond G. [<mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov>]
> Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 10:50 AM
> To: Allen, Meredith
> Subject: RE: Sonoma Tree Meeting

>
> Meredith:
> Yes, I am available on the 29th and plan to be there in person.
> Ray

>
> _____
> From: Allen, Meredith [MEAe@pge.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 9:30 PM
> To: Fugere, Raymond G.
> Subject: Re: Sonoma Tree Meeting

>
> Ray,
>
> I will send you a couple of dates/times.
>
> Also, are you in SF or available for a call on July 29 at 2:00 on the NERC alert? We are briefing Energy Division CEQA staff. I believe Ed is also attending but need to confirm.

>
> Sounds good for Friday.
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith

>
> On Jul 16, 2013, at 4:30 PM, "Fugere, Raymond G."
<raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov<<mailto:raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov>>> wrote:

>
> Meredith:
> I received your voice mail from last week and am following up. I am trying to find out who on my side will be attending. Could you or somebody else from PG&E send me a couple dates and times that work for PG&E and I will those against the people over at the CPUC?

> If you have any questions please call my cell [(213)220-2266] as I am out of the office this week.
> Also, Friday's meeting I forwarded the invite to Werner Blumer and Arthur O'Donnell from Energy Division.
Lastly, I received the meeting notice concerning the Metcalf Substation.

> See you Friday.

> Ray

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit <http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit <http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit <http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/>